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About you

Are you responding as an: individual, group / organisation, agent?

Individual

Individual

What is your name?

Individual name:

Vivien Henderson

What is your email address?

Individual Email:

What is your address?

Address line 1:

Address line 2 :

Address line 3:

Town / city:

Postcode:

What is your contact telephone number?

Contact number:

Proposed Local Development Plan Menu

Where would you like to go?

Quick Comment / Supporting Information

Quick Comment / Supporting Information

Leave a quick comment about the Proposed Scottish Borders Local Development Plan, or planning and development in general.....

Quick Comment:

I am totally against the building of these houses depriving Abbotsford of its wonderful view, and disrespecting its heritage.

Do you wish to submit supporting information?

Submissions:

No file was uploaded

Where would you like to go now?

Submit your response to the consultation (Exit)



Archived: 18 January 2021 09:42:30
From: Vivien Henderson 
Sent: Fri, 15 Jan 2021 12:14:43
To: 
Subject: Re: Scottish Borders Proposed Local Development Plan
Sensitivity: Normal

CAUTION: External Email

Dear 

My response was in relation to the proposed building of houses around Abbotsford House

Response ID: ANON-VDDE-RP6N-9

On 13/01/2021 20:54, rote:

Dear ,

 

I email in response to your submission to the Scottish Borders Proposed Local Development Plan. Could I ask that
you confirm the site name/site code that you are objecting to please?

 

This will then allow for your submission to be properly registered.

 

Kind regards

 

 

Planning Officer

Forward Planning

Regulatory Services

mailto:viv.henders@gmail.com


t:  

e: 

 

Web | Twitter | Facebook | Flickr | YouTube

 

How are you playing #yourpart to help us keep the Borders thriving?

 

********************************************************************** This email and any
files transmitted with it are privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any unauthorised use or disclosure of
any part of this email is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the sender immediately; you
should then delete the email and remove any copies from your system. The views or opinions expressed in this
communication may not necessarily be those of Scottish Borders Council. Please be advised that Scottish Borders
Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring and any email may require to be disclosed by
the Council under the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 .
**********************************************************************

-- 

http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/
http://www.facebook.com/sbcouncil
http://www.flickr.com/scottishborderscouncil
http://www.youtube.com/scotborderscouncil
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/yourpart
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